NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT
ANCHOR POINT FIRE & EMERGENCY M"DICAL
SERVICE AREA BOARD

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Mike Navarre, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor
DATE: January §, 2015

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Anchor Point Fire & Emergency Medical Service Area Board

Pursuant to KPB 16.60.060 I hereby submit my recommendation for confirmation by the
Assembly, of the following reappointment to the Anchor Point Fire & Emergency Medical
Service Area Board. The applicant is a registered voter and resides within the service area to be
represented. Attached for your review is the request for reappointment.

Appointment Board Seat Term Expires
Roberta Proctor A October, 2015

Attachments: Application of Request for Appointment
Verification of Voter Registration



KENAI PEFNINSULA BOR™UGH

144 North Binkley Street Johni Blankenship, MMC
Soldotna, AK 99669 Borough _.2rk
Phone 907-714-2160

Fax 907-714-2388

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mike Navarre, Borough Mayor
FROM: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerl
DATE: December 22, 2014
RE: Appointment to the Anchor Point Fire & Emergency Medical Service Area Board
S = _ . e

At the Anchor Point Fire & Emergency Medical Service Area Board meeting on December 17,
2014, the board considered and unanimously recommended the following eligible applicant:

Roberta Proctor Seat A Term to Expire: October, 2015
Ms. Proctor’s application is attached for your review and consideration.

Once your appointment has been determined it will need to be confirmed by the Assembly.
(KPB 16.60.060)






